Lubbock Osteopathic Hospital Collection

Descriptive Summary

Creator: The flag and radiology equipment was donated by Richard Wetzel, D.O. The
photographs and remembrances were donated by Shelly Stettner, D.O., Heidi
Stettner and Eva Stettner.

Title: Lubbock Osteopathic Hospital Collection
Inclusive Dates: 1958-?
Abstract: The collection consists of an American flag that flew over the hospital, a small

piece of radiology equipment, remembrance interview with Shelly Stettner,
D.0., photographs and other information about the hospital.

Extent: 1 box, % linear foot, 1 flag box

Language: English

Repository: Archives, University of North Texas Health Science Center, Gibson D. Lewis
Library.

Historical Note
Lubbock Osteopathic Hospital opened in 1958. It was located at 5301 University Avenue in Lubbock, TX.

Restrictions The collection is open for research. The collection is non-circulating and can be
viewed by appointment.

Provenance The collection consists of items donated to the university or gathered by
university staff and are therefore part of the university archives.

Citation Lubbock Osteopathic Hospital Collection, Box 00056, OS 00061. The University
of North Texas Health Science Center, Gibson D. Lewis Library, Archives.



Container List:

0S 00061 American Flag

Cab-2 Glass Chest X-Ray
This 1921 glass chest xray was donated to TCOM by Richard Wetzel, Lubbock
Radiologist. Xray was made by Dr. Henry Bachman. (Wood frame, glass 16” x

1911 X 111)
Box 00056 Radiology Equipment
Box 00056 Transcript of phone interview with Shelly Stettner, D.O.

Box 00056 Various documents and photos relating to the hospital



